# Tales of the World: Radiant Mythology Enemy FAQ

by Mythril Wyrm

Updated to v1.10 on Sep 1, 2013

0	·C
TALES OF THE WORLD: RADIANT MYTHOLOGY - Enemy	FAQ
Version 1.10	- 1
Created by Mythril Wyrm	
0	0

Table of Contents

- I. Update History
- II. Legal Notice/Disclaimer
- III. Foreword
- IV. Enemy List
  - A. Monsters with Entries
  - B. Unlisted Enemies
    - 1. Other Monsters
    - 2. Heroes
- V. Questions & Answers
- VI. Special Thanks
- VII. Contacting Me

To skip to a specific section, press Ctrl + F, type in a section name, and press Enter.

\_\_\_\_\_\_

## I. Update History

 ${\tt v0.50}$  - Posted FAQ with complete statistics of most monsters in Ailily and Doplund regions. Updates will continue as I progress through the game or receive e-mails from fellow players.

v0.95 - Added complete statistics of all monsters in Ailily, Doplund, and Gavada regions, and several reader contributions. Still missing complete drop and steal lists for a few monsters and statistics for the Radiants and some of the unlisted enemies.

v1.00 - Added several reader contributions, including additional information about the relationship between levels and experience, and made format changes and corrections to several sections. Still missing locations and drop and steal lists for a few enemies, but I officially consider this FAQ complete. However, I will continue to add information as I make new discoveries or receive e-mails from fellow players.

v1.05 - Added more enemy locations, drop and steal lists, and some reader contributions, and made minor format changes and corrections to several sections. v1.06 - Added missing enemy locations and and a few more drops and steals as submitted by readers, made a minor formatting change, and updated the Special Thanks section.

 ${
m v1.10}$  - Added statistics for Raine, completed the drop and steal lists, made some corrections and changed the formatting to make the FAQ easier to read, and updated the Special Thanks section.

\_\_\_\_\_\_

# II. Legal Notice/Disclaimer

This FAQ is copyright 2008-2013 by Devin McCain. Presently, only the following websites have permission to host this FAQ:

GameFAQs (http://www.gamefags.com)

IGN (http://www.ign.com)

Neoseeker (https://www.neoseeker.com)

Super Cheats (http://www.supercheats.com)

Please notify me as soon as possible if you find it posted anywhere else. If you want to post this FAQ on your own website, you may do so only if you obtain my permission in writing and agree to leave the FAQ completely unchanged. If you post it without my explicit permission or change it and try to pass it off as your own, there will be unpleasant consequences when I find out. Feel free to print a copy of this FAQ for personal use, but do not publish or distribute it with intent to turn a profit on it. I'm sharing it free of charge, so please respect that.

All other copyrights and trademarks mentioned in this FAQ are the property of their respective owners. I neither claim nor challenge their ownership.

This FAQ may contain spoilers. Continue reading at your own risk.

I take no responsibility for any embarrassment, injuries, or deaths that result from the use of this FAQ or any of the information contained herein. If you're that stupid, it's your own damn fault.

Got that? Good. Now, let's move on to the fun stuff...

\_\_\_\_\_\_

#### III. Foreword

Greetings! As a fan of the Tales series since I first played Tales of Destiny 2 and a compulsive collector of monster data since I first looked at a strategy guide for Dragon Warrior, I noticed that there was no enemy FAQ for this game. Knowing one's enemies is the key to victory in battle, and I hope that this guide will give those who read it the knowledge they need to master the game... or, at the very least, serve as a useful source of enemy-related information.

If you, too, are a compulsive collector of monster data, the Enemy Book will be one of your greatest assets. This book is a collection of information on most of the monsters in the game, and is automatically updated every time you scan a monster by using a Magic Lens, a Priest's Inspect Magic, or a Hunter's Inspect Eye. Scanning a monster will reveal its current and maximum HP, Physical Attack and Defense, Magic Attack and Defense, and elemental weaknesses and strengths. These values, along with the Level, Weight, Basic EXP, and Gald values of the scanned monster, will be added to the Enemy Book after the battle. The Drop and Steal fields, however, will remain populated by question marks until you find or steal the items that the monster carries.

Even if you have no interest in collecting data, scanning monsters still serves a purpose. Scanning every monster in the Enemy Book will unlock the Monster Pundit title, which lowers the enemy encounter rate in dungeons. This can be quite useful for saving time during future playthroughs.

All entries in this FAQ will be set up in the following format:

#<monster's entry number> - <monster's name>

Location: The area in which the monster can be found. Some monsters will only appear during certain quests, the names of which will be enclosed in quotation marks.

LV: The monster's level.

HP: The monster's Hit Points.

P. ATK: The monster's Physical Attack.

P. DEF: The monster's Physical Defense.

M. ATK: The monster's Magic Attack.

M. DEF: The monster's Magic Defense.

Weak: The elements to which the monster is vulnerable. Strong: The elements to which the monster is resistant.

Weight: The monster's weight. Affects how far the monster can be knocked

back or thrown by certain Artes.

Basic EXP: The amount of experience received for defeating the monster if your

party's average level is the same as the monster's level. The greater the level difference, the less experience you'll gain.

Gald: The amount of Gald received for defeating the monster.

Drop: The items that the monster may drop when defeated.

Steal: The item that a Thief can steal from the monster.

Notes: Miscellaneous information about the monster, such as status-changing

attacks.

The statistics listed in both the Enemy Book and this FAQ are for Normal difficulty only. On Hard and Very Hard difficulty, all monster parameters will be significantly higher.

\_\_\_\_\_\_

## IV. Enemy List

#### A. Monsters with Entries

The following is a full and complete list of the regular, quest-related, and boss monsters that have entries in the Enemy Book.

#### #001 - Filifolia

Location: Foot of the World Tree 1

2 T.V: HP: 200 P. ATK: P. DEF: M. ATK: 59 M. DEF: 53 Weak: Fire Strong: None Weight: Light Basic EXP: 28

Drop: Rice, Onion, Wheat, Filifolia Wing, Apple Gel

Steal: Salt

Gald:

LV:

### #002 - Mandractus

Location: Foot of the World Tree 1

HP: 280
P. ATK: 72
P. DEF: 42
M. ATK: 67
M. DEF: 60
Weak: Fire
Strong: None
Weight: Middle
Basic EXP: 32

Drop: Onion, Apple, Sage, Wheat, Apple Gel

Steal: Apple

Gald:

Notes: Attacks can cause Poison status.

#### #003 - Rhinossus

Location: Foot of the World Tree 1

LV: 3 HP: 300

```
P. DEF:
        45
M. ATK: 66
M. DEF:
        50
Weak:
        None
Strong:
        None
Weight:
        Middle
Basic EXP: 43
Gald:
Drop:
        Iron Ore, Pork, Apple, Wheat, Rice
Steal:
        Potato
#004 - Axe Beak
Location: Foot of the World Tree 2
        12
LV:
HP:
        1010
P. ATK:
        169
P. DEF:
        108
M. ATK:
        154
M. DEF:
        140
        Fire
Weak:
Strong:
        Water
Weight: Middle
Basic EXP: 149
Gald: 5
        Egg, Wheat, Rice, Chicken, Berserker Mail
Drop:
Steal:
        Egg
#005 - Chirpee
Location: Foot of the World Tree 2
        14
LV:
         720
HP:
P. ATK: 158
P. DEF:
        89
M. ATK:
        160
M. DEF:
        150
Weak:
        Earth
Strong:
        Wind
Weight: Light
Basic EXP: 130
Gald:
        Egg, Rice, Pepper, Chicken, Sketchy Chicken
Drop:
Steal:
        Egg
#006 - Linail
Location: Foot of the World Tree 2
        16
LV:
HP:
        820
P. ATK:
        146
P. DEF:
        115
M. ATK:
        179
M. DEF:
        196
        Fire
Weak:
        None
Strong:
Weight:
        Light
Basic EXP: 139
Gald:
Drop:
        Salt, Pasta, Rock, Antenna, Breastplate
        Iron Ore
Steal:
```

P. ATK:

76

```
Location: Foot of the World Tree 3
        60
LV:
HP:
        4200
        467
P. ATK:
P. DEF:
        374
M. ATK:
         530
M. DEF:
        435
        Fire
Weak:
        None
Strong:
Weight:
        Light
Basic EXP: 584
Gald:
        15
        Rough Emerald, Wheat, Silver Leggings, Cross Helm, Onion
Drop:
Steal:
        Savory
#008 - Wood Golem
Location: Foot of the World Tree 3
         62
LV:
HP:
        4800
P. ATK:
        482
P. DEF:
         385
M. ATK:
         390
M. DEF:
         390
Weak:
        Fire
        Earth
Strong:
Weight:
         Heavy
Basic EXP: 638
Gald:
Drop:
        Mushroom, Kola Nut, Salt, Grape, Log
        Mushroom
Steal:
#009 - Wind Spirit
Location: Foot of the World Tree 3
        58
LV:
         3900
HP:
P. ATK:
        440
P. DEF:
        339
M. ATK:
        476
M. DEF:
        440
        Earth
Weak:
        Wind
Strong:
Weight: Light
Basic EXP: 591
Gald: 14
         Ghoul Wand, Rough Emerald, Olive Oil, Spirit Fragment, Yogurt
Drop:
Steal:
        Cabbage
#010 - Wolf
Location: Hallowed Bastion 1
LV:
         480
HP:
        94
P. ATK:
P. DEF:
         69
M. ATK:
         98
         78
M. DEF:
        Fire
Weak:
        None
Strong:
        Middle
Weight:
Basic EXP: 82
```

#007 - Mandragora

```
Gald:
         Butter, Pork, Rough Opal, Beef, Wolf Tooth
Drop:
Steal:
        Ground Meat
#011 - Bandit
Location: Hallowed Bastion 1
        560
HP:
P. ATK:
        84
P. DEF:
        64
M. ATK:
        96
M. DEF: 65
Weak:
        None
Strong:
        None
Weight:
        Middle
Basic EXP: 75
Gald:
        Iron Ore, Rock, Copper Pickaxe, Copper Key, Ground Meat
Drop:
Steal: Garbage
#012 - Bat
Location: Hallowed Bastion 1
LV:
         370
HP:
P. ATK:
         77
P. DEF:
        52
M. ATK:
        118
M. DEF:
         75
        Earth, Fire, Light
Weak:
Strong:
        Dark
        Light
Weight:
Basic EXP: 68
Gald: 4
        Leather Mittens, Iron Ore, Tomato, Bat Blood, Apple Gel
Drop:
Steal:
        Poison Bottle
#013 - Lesser Knight
Location: Hallowed Bastion 2
LV:
HP:
        850
P. ATK:
        202
P. DEF: 138
M. ATK:
        123
M. DEF:
         154
Weak:
        None
Strong:
         None
        Middle
Weight:
Basic EXP: 143
Gald:
Drop:
        Bread, Cabbage, Milk, Ground Meat, Leather Gloves
Steal:
        Wheat
#014 - Garuda
Location: Hallowed Bastion 2
LV:
     15
         1080
HP:
P. ATK:
        208
P. DEF:
        127
M. ATK:
         233
M. DEF:
        169
```

Weak: Water Strong: None Weight: Light Basic EXP: 156 Gald: 6 Apple, Egg, Wheat, Chicken, Sketchy Chicken Drop: Steal: Egg #015 - Basilisk Location: Hallowed Bastion 2 LV: 16 HP: 940 P. ATK: 192 154 P. DEF: 101 M. ATK: M. DEF: 179 Weak: Wind Strong: Fire Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 150 Gald: Drop: Basilisk Scale, Spice, Olive Oil, Rough Opal, Flare Bottle Steal: Rock #016 - Gargoyle Location: Hallowed Bastion 3 20 LV: HP: 1350 P. ATK: 249 P. DEF: 187 M. ATK: 240 M. DEF: 254 Weak: None Strong: None Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 200 Gald: 13 Rock, Iron Ore, Copper Ore, Silver Ore, Rough Opal Drop: Steal: #017 - Pedestal Location: Hallowed Bastion 3 LV: 20 1350 HP: P. ATK: 249 P. DEF: 187 M. ATK: 240 M. DEF: 254 None Weak: Strong: None Middle Weight: Basic EXP: 200 Gald: 7 Drop: Mutsuki, Rock, Silver Ore, Copper Ore, Iron Ore Steal: Grindstone #018 - Bandit Soldier Location: Hallowed Bastion 3 19 LV: HP: 1370

P. ATK: 217 P. DEF: 149 M. ATK: 182 M. DEF: 156 None Weak: Strong: None Middle Weight: Basic EXP: 183 Gald: Drop: Copper Ore, Rock, Copper Pickaxe, Copper Key, Ground Meat Bread Steal: #019 - Killer Bee Location: Orphic Maze 1-2 20 LV: HP: 1260 P. ATK: 245 P. DEF: 159 M. ATK: 300 245 M. DEF: Fire Weak: Strong: Water Weight: Light Basic EXP: 191 Gald: 7 Apple, Orange, Tomato, Pepper, Killer Bee Stinger Drop: Steal: Iron Ore Attacks can cause Poison status. Notes: #020 - Zombie Location: Orphic Maze 1-2 23 LV: HP: 1380 P. ATK: 237 169 P. DEF: 262 M. ATK: M. DEF: 231 Water, Light Weak: Dark Strong: Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 212 Gald: 21 Rock, Iron Ore, Yogurt, Sketchy Food, Copper Key Drop: Silver Pickaxe Steal: #021 - Poltergeist Location: Orphic Maze 1 LV: 22 HP: 1320 P. ATK: 223 163 P. DEF: 297 M. ATK: 252 M. DEF: Light Weak: Strong: Dark Light Weight: Basic EXP: 196 7 Gald: White Robe, Spice, Cream, Apple Gel, Magic Lens Drop:

Steal:

Gel Base

```
#022 - Crab
Location: Weald 1
LV:
        31
        1660
HP:
P. ATK:
        252
P. DEF:
         250
M. ATK:
        324
M. DEF:
        214
Weak:
        Water, Fire
Strong:
        None
Weight:
         Middle
Basic EXP: 265
Gald:
Drop:
        White Garb, Seafood, Tofu, Anchovy, Crab Claw
Steal:
        Carrot
#023 - Apparition
Location: Orphic Maze 1-2 / EX Orphic Maze
        46
LV:
        6920
HP:
P. ATK:
         466
P. DEF:
        328
         374
M. ATK:
        328
M. DEF:
        None
Weak:
Strong:
        None
Weight: Light
Basic EXP: 557
Gald: 12
        Round Shield, Kite Shield, Lid Shield, Buckler, Bone Shield
Drop:
        Gel Base
Steal:
#024 - Wyvern
Location: Orphic Maze 2
        20
LV:
HP:
        1500
P. ATK:
        254
P. DEF:
M. ATK:
         327
M. DEF:
        259
Weak:
        Earth, Water
Strong:
        Fire
Weight: Middle
Basic EXP: 214
Gald:
Drop:
        Rough Garnet, Pineapple, White Garb, Weak Bottle, Lemon
        Dirk
Steal:
#025 - Greater Knight
Location: Orphic Maze 3, during "The Orphic Maze Appears"
LV:
        25
         3000
HP:
P. ATK:
         223
P. DEF:
         258
M. ATK:
M. DEF:
        258
        None
Weak:
        None
Strong:
```

Weight:

Middle

```
Basic EXP: 272
Gald: 32
        Toast, Lettuce, Milk, Ground Meat, Panacea Bottle
Drop:
Steal:
        Wheat
#026 - Hatchet Beak
Location: Mine 1
LV:
        27
HP:
        1620
P. ATK: 277
P. DEF:
        200
M. ATK: 268
M. DEF: 219
        Fire
Weak:
Strong:
        Water
Weight:
        Middle
Basic EXP: 245
        Egg, Wheat, Cabbage, Chicken, White Cloak
Drop:
Steal:
        Egg
#027 - Poison Bat
Location: Mine 1
        26
LV:
        1490
HP:
P. ATK:
        257
P. DEF:
        187
M. ATK: 397
M. DEF:
        227
Weak:
        Fire, Light
        Water, Dark
Strong:
Weight:
        Light
Basic EXP: 225
Gald:
Drop:
        Orange, Copper Ore, Onion, Bat Blood, Rough Emerald
Steal:
        Onion
Notes:
        Attacks can cause Poison status.
#028 - Death Bee
Location: Mine 1
        27
LV:
        1460
HP:
P. ATK: 270
P. DEF: 181
M. ATK:
        321
M. DEF: 246
Weak:
        Earth, Fire
Strong:
        Wind
Weight: Light
Basic EXP: 216
Gald: 8
Drop:
        Apple, Ground Meat, Iron Ore, Pepper, Killer Bee Stinger
Steal: Apple
#029 - Death Bee Knight
Location: Mine 2-3
LV:
        32
        1840
HP:
P. ATK:
        289
P. DEF: 186
```

M. ATK: 376 M. DEF: 254 Earth, Fire Weak: Strong: Wind Weight: Light Basic EXP: 280 Gald: Pineapple, Ground Meat, Copper Ore, Spice, Killer Bee Stinger Drop: Pineapple Steal: Attacks can cause Poison status. Notes: #030 - Skeleton Location: Mine 2-3 30 LV: 1910 HP: P. ATK: 284 P. DEF: 216 M. ATK: 295 M. DEF: 235 Weak: Fire, Light Strong: Dark Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 302 Gald: Plate Greaves, Iron Ore, Cheese, Sketchy Food, Copper Key Drop: Steal: Gold Pickaxe #031 - Stonail Location: Mine 2-3 LV: 35 1670 HP: P. ATK: 272 P. DEF: 230 M. ATK: 318 M. DEF: 222 Water Weak: Strong: Earth Weight: Light Basic EXP: 297 Gald: 10 Round Shield, Leather Bracelet, Stonail Antenna, Iron Ore, Silver Drop: Ore Steal: Copper Ore #032 - Stone Golem Location: Mine 4 37 LV: 2200 HP: P. ATK: 301 P. DEF: 256 372 M. ATK: M. DEF: 257 None Weak: Strong: Earth Weight: Heavy Basic EXP: 375 Gald: 55 Drop: Beam Saber, Salt, Cheese, Iron Ore, Rock Steal: Grindstone

```
Location: Mine 4
        40
LV:
        1880
HP:
P. ATK:
        289
P. DEF:
        204
M. ATK:
        309
M. DEF:
        240
        Fire, Light
Weak:
Strong:
        Dark
Weight:
        Middle
Basic EXP: 345
Gald: 89
        Main Gauche, Iron Ore, Yogurt, Sketchy Food, Copper Key
Drop:
Steal:
        Silver Pickaxe
Notes:
        Attacks can cause Poison status.
#034 - Armaboar
Location: Mine 4
LV: 35
        2090
HP:
P. ATK:
        294
P. DEF:
        236
        301
M. ATK:
        197
M. DEF:
        None
Weak:
Strong:
        None
Weight: Middle
Basic EXP: 356
Gald: 10
        Copper Ore, Carrot, Iron Mail, Pork, Rice
Drop:
Steal:
        Mushroom
#035 - Rock Worm
Location: Mine 6, during "The Earthquake's Epicenter"
        55
LV:
HP:
        22,000
P. ATK:
        603
        227
P. DEF:
M. ATK:
        307
M. DEF:
        239
Weak:
        Fire
Strong: Earth, Water, Wind
Weight: Heavy
Basic EXP: 1594
Gald: 14
Drop:
        Hood, Mythril Ore, Platinum Ore, Worm Fang, Rough Emerald
Steal:
        Wheat
#036 - Polwigle
Location: Weald 1
        30
LV:
        1930
HP:
P. ATK:
        264
P. DEF:
        196
        335
M. ATK:
M. DEF:
        222
        Fire
Weak:
        Water
Strong:
```

#033 - Ghoul

Weight: Light

```
Basic EXP: 231
Gald: 9
        Leather Band, Tofu, Lettuce, Gel Base, Rock
Steal:
       Gel Base
#037 - Ribbit
Location: Weald 1
LV:
        32
        2000
HP:
P. ATK: 273
P. DEF:
        225
M. ATK:
        355
M. DEF: 243
        Fire
Weak:
Strong: Water
Weight: Middle
Basic EXP: 252
Gald: 9
        Salt, Olive Oil, Gel Base, Tofu, Onion
Drop:
Steal:
        Gel Base
#038 - Green Roper
Location: Weald 3
        43
LV:
HP:
        2200
P. ATK:
        288
P. DEF: 236
M. ATK: 400
        281
M. DEF:
Weak:
        Fire
        Water
Strong:
        Middle
Weight:
Basic EXP: 360
Gald:
        Lettuce, Cucumber, Elven Bow, Antenna, Bread
Steal:
        Gel Base
#039 - Lesser Pan
Location: Weald 2
LV: 34
        1630
HP:
P. ATK: 267
P. DEF: 194
M. ATK: 254
M. DEF:
        243
        None
Weak:
Strong:
        None
Weight: Light
Basic EXP: 282
Gald: 9
        Grape, Kola Nut, Log, Beast Hide, Iron Leggings
Drop:
Steal:
        Seed
#040 - Pan
Location: Weald 2
        34
LV:
HP:
        1840
P. ATK:
        274
        209
P. DEF:
M. ATK:
        287
```

M. DEF: 276 Weak: None Strong: None Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 296 Gald: Samurai Greaves, Carrot, Rough Opal, Pork, Log Drop: Steal: Onion #041 - Great Pan Location: Weald 2 LV: HP: 2300 P. ATK: 317 P. DEF: 238 M. ATK: 250 M. DEF: 227 Weak: None Strong: None Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 319 Gald: Silver Ore, Seed, Wooden Shield, Log, Feather Robe Drop: Steal: Mushroom #042 - Treant Location: Weald 3 LV: 2460 HP: 308 P. ATK: P. DEF: 235 M. ATK: 408 M. DEF: 316 Fire Weak: Strong: Earth Heavy Weight: Basic EXP: 361 Gald: 11 Composite Bow, Grape, Lemon, Treant Branch, Log Drop: Steal: Mushroom #043 - Dread Bear Location: Weald 3 LV: 45 HP: 1760 P. ATK: 282 P. DEF: 266 360 M. ATK: M. DEF: 240 Weak: Fire None Strong: Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 376 12 Gald: Drop: Grape, Cotton Robe, Rough Sapphire, Potato, Crab Claw Steal: Kola Nut #044 - Behemoth

Location: Weald 4, during "Rescue Leon and Defeat Gilgulim"

LV:

39,000 HP: P. ATK: 601 P. DEF: 334 M. ATK: 441 M. DEF: 347 Weak: None Strong: Dark Weight: Heavy Basic EXP: 1871 Gald: 16 Bone Armor, Bone Gauntlet, Long Sword, Stiletto, Bone Shield Drop: Steal: Gold Ore #045 - Rewigle Location: Lavacleft 1 LV: 29 HP: 1660 P. ATK: 255 P. DEF: 196 324 M. ATK: M. DEF: 257 Weak: None Strong: Fire Weight: Light Basic EXP: 230 Gald: Cream Puff, Tofu, Carrot, Gel Base, Copper Ore Drop: Gel Base Steal: #046 - Rebbit Location: Lavacleft 1 LV: 30 HP: 1800 P. ATK: 270 P. DEF: 216 M. ATK: 364 M. DEF: 295 None Weak: Fire Strong: Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 251 Gald: Spice, Tomato, Gel Base, Tofu, Salt Drop: Steal: Gel Base #047 - Blazeit Location: Lavacleft 1 32 LV: HP: 1440 P. ATK: 246 179 P. DEF: M. ATK: 303 271 M. DEF: Earth, Water Weak: Strong: Fire, Wind Light Weight: Basic EXP: 239 Gald: 9 Egg, Iron Sandals, Seed, Chicken, Sketchy Chicken Drop: Steal: Egg

```
Notes:
        Attacks can cause Sealed Artes status.
#048 - Red Roper
Location: Lavacleft 2-3
        35
LV:
HP:
        1990
P. ATK:
        277
P. DEF: 207
M. ATK:
        431
M. DEF:
         311
Weak:
        None
Strong: Water, Fire
Weight: Middle
Basic EXP: 334
Gald: 10
Drop:
        Carrot, Spice, Rough Amethyst, Antenna, Bread
Steal:
        Gel Base
#049 - Flame Bat
Location: Lavacleft 2-3
        35
T.V:
HP:
        1880
P. ATK:
        284
P. DEF:
        214
        409
M. ATK:
M. DEF:
        265
Weak:
        Water, Light
Strong: Fire, Dark
Weight: Light
Basic EXP: 341
Gald: 10
        Feather Cloak, Silver Ore, Pepper, Bat Blood, Rough Amethyst
Drop:
Steal:
        Spice
Notes: Attacks can cause Sealed Artes status.
#050 - Garm Wolf
Location: Lavacleft 2-3
        32
LV:
        2120
HP:
P. ATK:
        290
        228
P. DEF:
M. ATK:
        376
M. DEF:
        294
        Water
Weak:
Strong:
        Fire
        Middle
Weight:
Basic EXP: 355
Gald:
        Butter, Rough Amethyst, Ground Meat, Spice, Garm Wolf Tooth
Drop:
Steal:
        Pineapple
#051 - Drake
Location: Lavacleft 2, during "The Hole in the Lavacleft"
LV:
         59
HP:
        21,240
P. ATK:
        560
P. DEF:
        243
        328
M. ATK:
M. DEF:
         274
```

Weak:

Earth

Wind Strong: Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 1705 Gald: Rough Opal, Rough Amethyst, Rough Garnet, Rough Ruby, Rough Sapphire Drop: Platinum Ore Steal: #052 - Giltbit Location: Aelderwood 1 45 LV: 3500 HP: P. ATK: 380 P. DEF: 287 374 M. ATK: M. DEF: 287 Weak: Fire Strong: Water, Wind Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 395 Gald: 12 Green Salad, Lettuce, Gel Base, Tofu, Pepper Drop: Steal: Gel Base #053 - Merfish Location: Aelderwood 1 46 LV: 3450 HP: P. ATK: 367 P. DEF: 312 382 M. ATK: M. DEF: 294 Weak: Fire Strong: Water Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 403 Gald: 12 Cotton Cloak, Mackerel Pike, Tofu, Tuna, Salt Drop: Steal: Anchovy #054 - Hilaris Location: Aelderwood 1 42 LV: HP: 2950 332 P. ATK: P. DEF: 282 M. ATK: 404 M. DEF: 302 Fire Weak: Strong: None Weight: Light Basic EXP: 387 Gald: 11 Drop: Beret, Leather Arm Guard, Lettuce, Warlock Boots, Bone Leggings Pepper Steal: #055 - Boarlet Location: Aelderwood 2 50 LV:

HP:

P. ATK:

3500

341

P. DEF: 289 M. ATK: 366 M. DEF: 320 Weak: None None Strong: Weight: Light Basic EXP: 457 Gald: 13 Butter, Kola Nut, Log, Beast Hide, Pork Drop: Steal: Mushroom #056 - Boarrig Location: Aelderwood 2 52 LV: 4400 HP: P. ATK: 415 P. DEF: 332 M. ATK: 330 M. DEF: 224 Weak: None Strong: None Middle Weight: Basic EXP: 496 Gald: Drop: Mushroom, Seed, Carrot, Beast Hide, Pork Steal: Onion #057 - Elder Boar Location: Aelderwood 2 LV: 51 3750 HP: P. ATK: 365 P. DEF: 304 M. ATK: 405 M. DEF: 352 None Weak: Strong: None Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 476 Gald: 13 Chain Arms, Carrot, Rough Amethyst, Pork, Log Drop: Steal: Carrot #058 - Elephossus Location: Aelderwood 3 55 LV: HP: 4150 P. ATK: 423 P. DEF: 323 M. ATK: 298 272 M. DEF: Weak: None Strong: None Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 525 Gald: 14 Silver Ore, Onion, Staff, Pork, Rice Drop: Steal: Mushroom #059 - Woodruda

```
Location: Aelderwood 3
LV:
         56
        3850
HP:
P. ATK:
        406
        323
P. DEF:
M. ATK:
        366
M. DEF:
        293
Weak:
        Fire
Strong:
        Wind
Weight:
        Light
Basic EXP: 508
Gald:
        Grape, Egg, Kola Nut, Woodruda Branch, Rough Emerald
Drop:
        Egg
Steal:
#060 - Breeze Spirit
Location: Aelderwood 3
LV:
        54
HP:
        3200
        363
P. ATK:
P. DEF:
        314
M. ATK:
         392
M. DEF:
        386
        Earth
Weak:
        Wind
Strong:
Weight:
        Light
Basic EXP: 486
Gald: 13
        Iron Arms, Rough Aquamarine, Grape, Spirit Fragment, Mushroom
Drop:
        Piece of Ice
Steal:
#061 - Tyrantoise
Location: Aelderwood 4, during "Shut Down the Mana Lab"
         73
LV:
HP:
        32,000
P. ATK:
        512
P. DEF:
        390
M. ATK:
        424
        285
M. DEF:
Weak:
        Fire
        Water
Strong:
Weight:
        Heavy
Basic EXP: 2691
Gald:
        Iron Ore, Copper Ore, Silver Ore, Rock, Shell
Drop:
Steal:
        Rough Aquamarine
#062 - Ice Lizard
Location: Frosthollow 1
LV:
    45
         3250
HP:
P. ATK:
        366
P. DEF:
        296
M. ATK:
         301
M. DEF:
        287
        Fire
Weak:
Strong:
        Water
Weight: Middle
Basic EXP: 395
```

Gald: 12

Feather Garb, Rough Aquamarine, Tuna, Ice Scale, Piece of Ice Drop: Steal: Mackerel Pike Attacks can cause Paralysis or Petrify status. Notes: #063 - Mercat Location: Frosthollow 1 45 LV: HP: 3500 P. ATK: 369 P. DEF: 306 M. ATK: 403 M. DEF: 316 Weak: Fire Strong: Water Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 404 Gald: 12 Salmon, Tuna, Tofu, Sardine, Salt Drop: Steal: Anchovy #064 - Bluwigle Location: Frosthollow 1 LV: 47 3300 HP: P. ATK: 343 P. DEF: 276 M. ATK: 375 M. DEF: Fire Weak: Strong: None Light Weight: Basic EXP: 392 Gald: 12 Axe, Tofu, Cucumber, Gel Base, Piece of Ice Drop: Steal: Gel Base #065 - Ice Bat Location: Frosthollow 2 LV: HP: 3300 349 P. ATK: P. DEF: 302 M. ATK: 389 M. DEF: 288 Weak: Fire Strong: Water Weight: Light Basic EXP: 466 13 Gald: Drop: Crown, Silver Ore, Cucumber, Bat Blood, Rough Aquamarine Steal: Salt Attacks can cause Paralysis status. Notes: #066 - Ice Wolf Location: Frosthollow 2 52 LV: 3500 HP: P. ATK: 415 P. DEF: 329

M. ATK:

363

M. DEF: 310 Weak: Fire Strong: Water Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 496 Gald: 21 Butter, Rough Aquamarine, Piece of Ice, Salt, Anchovy Drop: Steal: Mackerel Pike #067 - Lesser Scientist Location: Frosthollow 2 LV: 49 HP: 3400 P. ATK: 358 P. DEF: 304 M. ATK: 265 M. DEF: 272 Weak: None Strong: None Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 479 Gald: Hamburger Patty, Salt, Milk, Basinet, Pepper Drop: Steal: Grape #068 - Ice Spirit Location: Frosthollow 3 LV: 56 3600 HP: P. ATK: 356 P. DEF: 353 370 M. ATK: M. DEF: 390 Fire Weak: Strong: Water Light Weight: Basic EXP: 522 Gald: Piece of Ice, Rough Aquamarine, Rough Emerald, Rough Sapphire, Drop: Spirit Fragment Piece of Ice Steal: Notes: Attacks can cause Paralysis status. #069 - Greater Scientist Location: Frosthollow 3 54 LV: 3700 HP: P. ATK: 388 P. DEF: 348 M. ATK: 313 290 M. DEF: Weak: None Strong: None Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 505 Gald: 89 Steak, Butter, Milk, Cap, Pepper Drop: Steal: Kola Nut #070 - Graelhorn

```
Location: Mine 5, during "Defeat the Monsters Blocking the Path"
LV:
         45,540
HP:
P. ATK:
         623
P. DEF:
         354
M. ATK:
         325
M. DEF:
         311
Weak:
        Light
        Dark
Strong:
Weight:
         Heavy
Basic EXP: 1982
Gald:
         Reindeer Suit, Reindeer Mask, Samurai Armor, Silver Armor, Bone
Drop:
          Armor
Steal:
         Cheesecake
#071 - Geopsitis
Location: Gilgulim 1, during "Infiltrating Gilgulim"
LV:
HP:
         9600
P. ATK:
         374
P. DEF:
         289
M. ATK:
         321
M. DEF:
         276
Weak:
        Light
         Dark
Strong:
Weight:
         Middle
Basic EXP: 2370
Gald:
         Mythril Ore, Platinum Ore, Septanite Ore, Rough Fluorite, Rough
Drop:
         Sapphire
         Rough Aquamarine
Steal:
#072 - Jabberwock
Location: Gilgulim 1
         70
LV:
HP:
         15,600
P. ATK:
         786
         424
P. DEF:
M. ATK:
         545
         489
M. DEF:
Weak:
        None
Strong:
        None
Weight: Heavy
Basic EXP: 985
Gald:
         Gothic Plate, Full Plate, Grape, Mushroom, Ground Meat
Drop:
Steal:
        Kola Nut
#073 - Night Raid
Location: Hallowed Bastion 1 / EX Hallowed Bastion
LV:
         45
         8400
HP:
P. ATK:
         441
P. DEF:
         337
M. ATK:
         337
         337
M. DEF:
        Earth
Weak:
         Wind
Strong:
```

Weight:

Middle

```
Basic EXP: 490
Gald: 5
        Skull Mask, Bone Leggings, Cinquedea, Gladius, Hammer
Drop:
        Gold Key
Steal:
#074 - Muscipula
Location: Foot of the World Tree 1 / EX Foot of the World Tree
LV:
        6150
HP:
        421
P. ATK:
P. DEF:
        422
M. ATK: 602
M. DEF: 539
        None
Weak:
Strong:
        None
Weight:
        Light
Basic EXP: 530
Gald: 11
        Warlock's Rod, Mythril Arms, Crystal Arms, Battle Bow, Crannequin
Drop:
Steal:
        Spice
#075 - Fafflesian
Location: Foot of the World Tree 1 / EX Foot of the World Tree
LV:
HP:
        5940
P. ATK:
        434
P. DEF:
         302
M. ATK: 453
        396
M. DEF:
        Fire
Weak:
        None
Strong:
Weight:
        Light
Basic EXP: 525
Gald:
Drop:
        Tower Shield, Gothic Shield, Wooden Sword, Rapier, Beam Saber
Steal:
        Rice
#076 - Mirror Goyle
Location: Hallowed Bastion 1 / EX Hallowed Bastion
LV:
        43
        5940
HP:
P. ATK:
        465
P. DEF:
        352
M. ATK:
        476
M. DEF:
        424
        None
Weak:
Strong: None
Weight: Middle
Basic EXP: 543
Gald: 11
         Duel Pick, Crescent Axe, Great Axe, Silver Arms, Gold Arms
Drop:
Steal:
        Silver Ore
#077 - Dressing Table
Location: Hallowed Bastion 1 / EX Hallowed Bastion
         43
LV:
         5940
HP:
P. ATK:
        465
P. DEF:
        352
M. ATK:
        476
```

M. DEF: Weak: None Strong: None Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 543 Gald: 11 Warlock Shoes, Warlock Boots, Bone Leggings, Star Leggings, Wooden Drop: Shield Steal: Grindstone #078 - Charge Tortoise Location: Mine 1 / EX Mine LV: 50 9000 HP: P. ATK: 589 P. DEF: 421 M. ATK: 323 M. DEF: 401 Water Weak: Strong: Fire Heavy Weight: Basic EXP: 721 Gald: 13 Crown, Cap, Hood, Headband, Shell Drop: Mythril Ore Steal: #079 - Fossail Location: Foot of the World Tree 1 / EX Foot of the World Tree LV: HP: 5960 P. ATK: 398 P. DEF: 305 M. ATK: M. DEF: 338 Weak: None None Strong: Weight: Light Basic EXP: 538 Gald: Iron Bracelet, Samurai Gauntlet, Full Plate Gauntlet, Silver Drop: Gauntlet, Silver Bracelet Steal: Iron Ore #080 - Medusa Roper Location: Gilgulim 1 66 LV: 12,500 HP: P. ATK: 596 P. DEF: 342 M. ATK: 542 562 M. DEF: Weak: Light Dark Strong: Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 884 Gald: Cabbage, Ground Meat, Rough Ruby, Antenna, Bread Drop: Steal: Gel Base #081 - Heterodoxa

```
LV:
         7350
HP:
P. ATK:
         396
P. DEF:
         213
M. ATK:
         251
M. DEF:
         175
Weak:
        None
Strong:
        None
Weight: Light
Basic EXP: 480
Gald:
Drop:
         Iron Leggings, Iron Greaves, Full Plate Leggings, Apprentice Boots,
          Silver Leggings
Steal:
         Spice
#082 - Cactus
Location: Aelderwood 1 / EX Aelderwood
         50
LV:
         9900
HP:
P. ATK:
         532
P. DEF:
         393
M. ATK:
         498
M. DEF:
        416
        None
Weak:
         None
Strong:
         Middle
Weight:
Basic EXP: 824
Gald:
         Mythril Arms, Crystal Arms, Diamond Arms, Iron Staff, Shaman's Wand
Drop:
         Shell Bottle
Steal:
Notes:
         Attacks can cause Poison status.
#083 - Sandworm
Location: Weald 1 / EX Weald
         55
LV:
HP:
         12,000
P. ATK:
         724
         432
P. DEF:
M. ATK:
         516
         349
M. DEF:
Weak:
         Water
Strong: Earth, Fire
Weight:
         Heavy
Basic EXP: 786
Gald:
         Feather Cloak, Feather Garb, Cotton Robe, Cotton Cloak, Cotton Garb
Drop:
        Gold Ore
Steal:
#084 - Skeleton Warrior
Location: Mine 1 / EX Mine
         50
LV:
         9720
HP:
P. ATK:
         495
P. DEF:
         384
M. ATK:
         354
M. DEF:
         344
        Water, Wind
Weak:
         None
Strong:
```

Location: Orphic Maze 1-2 / EX Orphic Maze

Weight:

Middle

Basic EXP: 692 Gald: 13 Warlock Robe, Warlock Cloak, Warlock Garb, Rune Robe, Rune Cloak Drop: Gold Key Steal: #085 - Sting Roper Location: Orphic Maze 1-2 / EX Orphic Maze 45 7140 HP: 449 P. ATK: P. DEF: 278 M. ATK: 397 M. DEF: 337 None Weak: Strong: None Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 568 Gald: 12 Rune Garb, Ancient Robe, Ancient Garb, Basinet, Armet Drop: Steal: Gel Base #086 - Green Stonail Location: Weald 1 / EX Weald 53 LV: HP: 11,450 P. ATK: 539 P. DEF: 363 M. ATK: 363 407 M. DEF: Weak: None None Strong: Weight: Light Basic EXP: 814 Gald: Silver Band, Bone Gauntlet, Plate Greaves, Iron Sandals, Samurai Greaves Stonail Antenna Steal: #087 - Chianorantis Location: Mine 1-3 / EX Mine 52 LV: 12,220 HP: P. ATK: 570 P. DEF: 413 M. ATK: 296 M. DEF: 374 Weak: None Fire Strong: Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 835 Gald: Mystic Jacket, White Robe, White Cloak, White Garb, Feather Robe Drop: Steal: Curry #088 - Fire Spirit Location: Lavacleft 1 / EX Lavacleft 56 LV: 11,020 HP: 526 P. ATK: P. DEF: 417

M. ATK: 420 M. DEF: 406 Weak: Water Strong: Fire Light Weight: Basic EXP: 831 Gald: Leather Bracelet, Leather Band, Leather Mittens, Iron Gloves, Iron Drop: Gauntlet Steal: Copper Ore #089 - Lava Golem Location: Lavacleft 1 / EX Lavacleft 59 LV: HP: 13,460 P. ATK: 611 P. DEF: 453 M. ATK: 441 M. DEF: 392 Weak: Water, Wind Earth, Fire Strong: Weight: Heavy Basic EXP: 928 Gald: 89 Cross Helm, Pirate Helm, Gothic Helm, Grim Helm, Skull Mask Drop: Steal: Spice #090 - Salamander Location: Lavacleft 1 / EX Lavacleft LV: 57 12,320 HP: P. ATK: 571 P. DEF: 382 M. ATK: 430 359 M. DEF: Water Weak: Strong: Fire Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 877 Gald: 14 Headgear, Bicorne, Miter, Tricorne, Leather Arm Guard Drop: Steal: Spice Notes: Attacks can cause Sealed Artes status. #091 - Grosbelva Location: Aelderwood 1 / EX Aelderwood 65 LV: 16,900 HP: 661 P. ATK: P. DEF: 501 M. ATK: 501 M. DEF: 421 None Weak: Strong: None Weight: Heavy Basic EXP: 942 Gald:

Iron Mail, Breastplate, Field Plate, Plate Mail, Knight Plate

Steal: Cream Puff

Drop:

```
#092 - Coryntis
Location: Aelderwood 1 / EX Aelderwood
         63
LV:
         15,120
HP:
        618
P. ATK:
P. DEF:
         489
M. ATK:
         385
M. DEF:
         411
        Water
Weak:
         None
Strong:
Weight:
         Middle
Basic EXP: 917
Gald:
         Great Plate, Mutsuki, Protector, Silver Jacket, Yayoi
Drop:
Steal:
        Mabo Tofu
#093 - Night Owl
Location: Weald 1 / EX Weald
         50
LV:
HP:
         14,880
P. ATK:
         611
P. DEF:
         444
M. ATK:
         457
         457
M. DEF:
Weak:
        Earth, Fire, Light
         Wind
Strong:
Weight:
         Light
Basic EXP: 904
Gald:
Drop:
         Siege Bow, Gothic Bow, Spread Bow, Grim Bow, Berserker Mail
Steal:
         Egg
#094 - Yeti
Location: Frosthollow 1 / EX Frosthollow
        64
LV:
         19,200
HP:
P. ATK:
        679
P. DEF:
         495
M. ATK:
         508
M. DEF:
         429
        Fire
Weak:
Strong:
         None
Weight: Heavy
Basic EXP: 1087
Gald: 15
         Beast Hide, Bastard Sword, Duel Sword, Flamberge, Kris
Drop:
         Piece of Ice
Steal:
#095 - Snow Treant
Location: Frosthollow 1 / EX Frosthollow
LV:
         67
         18,500
HP:
P. ATK:
         650
         430
P. DEF:
M. ATK:
         485
        402
M. DEF:
         Fire
Weak:
Strong:
         Earth, Water
Weight:
         Heavy
Basic EXP: 1049
```

Gald: School Cap, Felt Cap, Beret, Falcon Crest, Tiara Drop: Steal: Mushroom #096 - Glasruda Location: Frosthollow 1 / EX Frosthollow LV: 63 HP: 17,390 P. ATK: 658 P. DEF: 476 M. ATK: 489 M. DEF: 398 Weak: Earth Strong: Water Weight: Light Basic EXP: 995 Gald: 15 Warlock's Rod, Grand Scepter, Giant Staff, Battle Bow, Crannequin Drop: Steal: #097 - Ganser Location: Orphic Maze 3, during "The Orphic Maze Appears" 30 LV: 9000 HP: 296 P. ATK: P. DEF: 212 M. ATK: 202 M. DEF: 231 Weak: None Strong: None Middle Weight: Basic EXP: 1288 Gald: 1000 Moustache Glasses A, Sneakers A, White Socks, Ancient Robe, Giant Drop: Staff Wheat Steal: #098 - Kanonno Location: Weald 4, during "The Woman in the Weald" LV: 60 27,000 HP: P. ATK: 408 P. DEF: 297 M. ATK: 371 M. DEF: 297 None Weak: None Strong: Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 2228 Gald: Flamberge, Full Plate Gauntlet, Full Plate Leggings, Full Plate, Drop: Gothic Shield Egg Steal: #099 - Aurora Location: Foot of the World Tree 3, during "The Dying World Tree" LV: 70 42,000 HP: P. ATK: 402

P. DEF:

287

M. ATK: 402 M. DEF: 312 Weak: None Strong: None Weight: Heavy Basic EXP: 2872 Gald: 1000 Angel Suit, Fluorite, Kitty Hair Band B, Gold Ore, Mythril Ore Drop: Elixir Steal: #100 - Ganser Location: Gilgulim 1, during "Infiltrating Gilgulim" 72 36,000 HP: 398 P. ATK: P. DEF: 295 M. ATK: 398 M. DEF: 309 None Weak: Strong: None Middle Weight: Basic EXP: 2951 1000 Gald: Gold, Platinum, Mythril, Septanite, Sapphire Drop: Steal: Flour Attacks can cause Paralysis or Weak status. Notes: #101 - Widdershin Location: Gilgulim 2, during "Infiltrating Gilgulim" LV: 80 72,000 HP: P. ATK: 665 P. DEF: 495 M. ATK: 545 495 M. DEF: None Weak: Strong: None Weight: Heavy Basic EXP: 3921 Gald: 1000 Heal Bracelet, Spirit Bangle, Pork Chop Gel, Septanite, Beam Shield Drop: Steal: Septanite Attacks change when HP falls below 50%. Notes: #102 - R. Warrior Location: Orphic Maze 1-2, during "Touchstone" / Foot of the World Tree 1-2 LV: 50 15,000 HP. P. ATK: 460 P. DEF: 430 M. ATK: 171 M. DEF: 518 None Weak: None Strong: Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 1040 Gald: 0 Drop: Nothing Nothing Steal: Notes: After "Touchstone," can only be fought if main character is a

```
Warrior.
#103 - R. Healer
Location: Hallowed Bastion 1-2
LV:
        50
        10,000
HP:
P. ATK:
        342
P. DEF: 373
M. ATK: 505
M. DEF:
        664
Weak:
        None
Strong: None
Weight: Middle
Basic EXP: 1040
Gald: 0
Drop:
        Nothing
Steal:
        Nothing
Notes: Can only be fought if main character is a Priest.
#104 - R. Wizard
Location: Orphic Maze 1-2
LV:
        50
HP:
        10,000
P. ATK:
        291
P. DEF: 279
M. ATK: 650
M. DEF: 672
Weak:
        None
Strong:
        None
Weight: Middle
Basic EXP: 1040
Gald: 0
Drop:
        Nothing
        Nothing
Steal:
Notes:
        Can only be fought if main character is a Mage.
#105 - R. Fencer
Location: Mine 2-3
LV:
         50
        15,000
P. ATK:
        436
P. DEF:
        396
M. ATK: 227
M. DEF:
Weak:
        None
Strong:
        None
Weight: Middle
Basic EXP: 1040
Gald:
Drop:
        Nothing
Steal:
        Nothing
        Can only be fought if main character is a Swordsman.
Notes:
#106 - R. Hunter
Location: Weald 1-2
        50
LV:
```

15,000

374

374

227

HP:

P. ATK:

P. DEF:

M. ATK:

Weak: None Strong: None Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 1040 Gald: 0 Nothing Drop: Steal: Nothing Notes: Can only be fought if main character is a Hunter. #107 - R. Thief Location: Lavacleft 1-3 LV: 50 HP: 15,000 366 P. ATK: P. DEF: 281 M. ATK: 227 M. DEF: 536 None Weak: Strong: None Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 1040 Gald: 0 Nothing Drop: Steal: Nothing Can only be fought if main character is a Thief. Notes: #108 - R. Paladin Location: Lavacleft 1-3 50 LV: 15,000 HP: P. ATK: 409 P. DEF: 374 M. ATK: 513 M. DEF: 560 None Weak: Strong: Light Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 1040 Gald: 0 Drop: Nothing Steal: Nothing Can only be fought if main character is a Magic Knight. Notes: #109 - R. Grappler Location: Frosthollow 2-3 50 LV: 15,000 HP: P. ATK: 421 P. DEF: 451 257 M. ATK: M. DEF: 544 None Weak: None Strong: Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 1040 0 Gald: Nothing Drop: Steal: Nothing

Can only be fought if main character is a Fighter.

M. DEF:

Notes:

528

#110 - R. Sage

Location: Aelderwood 1-2

LV: 50 HP: 10,000 P. ATK: 318

P. DEF: 318
M. ATK: 573
M. DEF: 604
Weak: None
Strong: None
Weight: Middle
Basic EXP: 1040
Gald: 0

Drop: Nothing Steal: Nothing

Notes: Can only be fought if main character is a Bishop.

#111 - R. Ninja

Location: Frosthollow 2-3

50 T.V: 15,000 HP: P. ATK: 397 P. DEF: 365 292 M. ATK: M. DEF: 551 Weak: None Strong: Dark Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 1040 Gald: 0

Drop: Nothing Steal: Nothing

Notes: Can only be fought if main character is a Ninja.

## B. Unlisted Enemies

The following enemies can be scanned with Magic Lenses, Inspect Eye, or Inspect Magic, but do not have entries in the Enemy Book. The weights listed are based on the weights of similar enemies and the animations shown when they were thrown with Fighter Artes; the levels, experience, and Gald values listed were collected from a memory dump of the North American version of the game.

#### 1. Other Monsters

Swordsman

Location: Foot of the World Tree 1

1 LV: HP: 400 P. ATK: 14 P. DEF: M. ATK: 21 M. DEF: 42 Weak: None Strong: None Weight: Middle

Basic EXP: 25

Gald: 100
Drop: Wooden Sword, Dagger, One Hand Axe, Wand, Rice Ball

Steal: Costume Cap

Notes: First battle of the game.

```
Chickenz
Location: EX dungeons
LV:
        60
        15,000
HP:
        420
P. ATK:
P. DEF:
        297
M. ATK:
         297
M. DEF:
        408
        None
Weak:
        None
Strong:
Weight:
        Middle
Basic EXP: 2352
Gald: 1800
        Chick Suit A, Chick Suit B, Chick Suit C, Chick Suit D, Chick Suit E
Drop:
Steal:
        Chicken
Frogz
Location: EX dungeons
LV:
         60
HP:
        18,000
P. ATK:
        458
P. DEF:
         321
M. ATK:
        297
M. DEF:
        464
Weak:
        None
        None
Strong:
        Middle
Weight:
Basic EXP: 2476
Gald:
         2000
        Frog Suit A, Frog Suit B, Frog Suit C, Frog Suit D, Frog Suit E
Drop:
Steal:
        Garbage
Bear Killer
Location: EX dungeons
LV: 100
         36,000
HP:
P. ATK:
         751
P. DEF:
        345
M. ATK:
         487
M. DEF:
        517
        None
Weak:
Strong:
        Light
Weight: Middle
Basic EXP: 3857
Gald: 2800
         Afro Wig A, Boxing Shoes A, Afro Wig C, Afro Wig D, Afro Wig E
Drop:
Steal:
        Bottle
Gold Knight
```

Location: EX dungeons

100 LV: 80,000 HP: P. ATK: 690 P. DEF: 487 M. ATK: 487 487 M. DEF: Weak: None Strong: Dark Middle Weight: Basic EXP: 4060

Gald: 3000 Drop: Excalibur, Golden Helm, Red Shield, Hyper Gauntlet, Jet Boots Steal: Gold 2. Heroes Lloyd Location: Hallowed Bastion 1, during "Find Lloyd" LV: 15 1950 HP: 138 P. ATK: P. DEF: 104 M. ATK: 161 M. DEF: 135 None Weak: Strong: None Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 485 Gald: Long Sword, Lamellar Leather, Leather Leggings, Leather Arm Guard, Drop: Origami Kabuto Treat Steal: Reid Location: Ailily region LV: 50 26,500 HP: P. ATK: 375 P. DEF: 367 M. ATK: 143 343 M. DEF: None Weak: Strong: None Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 1000 Gald: 0 Saury, Dumpling, Leek, Bonito, Bone Gauntlet Drop: Specific Steal: Lloyd Location: Ailily region 50 LV: 26,500 HP: P. ATK: 366 P. DEF: 357 M. ATK: 141 M. DEF: 361 Weak: None Strong: None Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 1000 Gald: Drop: Happi Coat, Don, Katsu, Silver Gauntlet, Star Leggings Steal: Treat Genis Location: Ailily region

LV:

P. DEF:

HP: P. ATK: 50 21,000

276

244

M. ATK: 423 M. DEF: 443 Weak: None Strong: None Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 1000 Gald: Party Hat A, Santa Boots, Santa Hat, Silver Bracelet, Warlock Shoes Drop: Steal: Specific Arche Location: Ailily region LV: 50 21,000 HP: 276 P. ATK: P. DEF: 244 M. ATK: 423 M. DEF: 443 None Weak: None Strong: Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 1000 Gald: Warlock Shoes, Ancient Robe, Tricorne, Normal Chocolates, Handmade Drop: Chocolates Treat Steal: Kratos Location: Ailily region 50 LV: 26,500 HP: P. ATK: 375 P. DEF: 367 M. ATK: 357 M. DEF: 350 None Weak: Strong: None Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 1000 Gald: 0 Paper Fan, Great Plate, Gothic Shield, Silver Gauntlet, Star Drop: Leggings Steal: Specific Stahn Location: Doplund region 50 LV: HP: 26,500 366 P. ATK: P. DEF: 357 M. ATK: 357 M. DEF: 368 None Weak: None Strong: Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 1000 Gald: Drop: Deck Brush, Great Plate, Gothic Shield, Silver Gauntlet, Star Leggings Steal: Treat

```
Chester
Location: Ailily region
        50
LV:
        23,000
HP:
        345
P. ATK:
P. DEF:
        326
M. ATK: 152
M. DEF:
        344
        None
Weak:
Strong:
        None
Weight:
        Middle
Basic EXP: 1000
Gald:
Drop:
        Black Spandex, Bunny Hair Band C, Headband, Silver Band, Warlock
        Boots
Steal:
        Specific
Raine
Location: Ailily region
LV:
        50
        21,000
HP:
P. ATK: 276
P. DEF:
        284
        329
M. ATK:
M. DEF:
        398
Weak:
        None
Strong:
        None
Weight: Middle
Basic EXP: 1000
Gald:
        Santa Wear, Rune Cloak, Santa Gloves, Swimsuit B, Warlock Boots
Drop:
Steal: Treat
Rutee
Location: Doplund region
LV:
        50
        21,000
HP:
        302
P. ATK:
P. DEF:
        326
        310
M. ATK:
M. DEF: 361
        None
Weak:
Strong:
        None
Weight: Middle
Basic EXP: 1000
Gald: 0
        Ladle, Frying Pan, Headband, Silver Band, Warlock Boots
Drop:
Steal: Specific
Location: Doplund region
        50
LV:
HP:
        26,500
P. ATK:
        345
        326
P. DEF:
M. ATK:
        338
        361
M. DEF:
Weak:
        None
```

Strong:

None

Weight: Middle
Basic EXP: 1000
Gald: 0

Drop: Maid, Great Plate, Gothic Shield, Silver Gauntlet, Star Leggings

Steal: Mushroom

Eugene

Location: Gavada region

50 LV: HP: 24,500 345 P. ATK: P. DEF: 367 M. ATK: 152 M. DEF: 361 Weak: None Strong: None Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 1000 Gald:

Drop: Kitty Slippers, Kitty Hair Band A, Gothic Shield, Silver Gauntlet,

Star Leggings

Steal: Specific

Senel

Location: Gavada region

LV: 50 24,500 HP: P. ATK: 345 408 P. DEF: M. ATK: 152 M. DEF: 363 Weak: None Strong: None Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 1000 Gald:

Drop: Boxing Shoes D, Boxing Gloves E, French Bread, Bread, Warlock Boots

Steal: Treat

Luke

Location: Gavada region

50 LV: HP: 26,500 375 P. ATK: P. DEF: 367 M. ATK: 143 M. DEF: 343 None Weak: None Strong: Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 1000

Drop: Sunglasses A, Great Plate, Gothic Shield, Silver Gauntlet, Star

Leggings

Steal: Specific

Tear

Gald:

Location: Gavada region

LV: 50 HP: 21,000

P. ATK: 276 P. DEF: 284 M. ATK: 329 M. DEF: 398 Weak: None None Strong: Weight: Middle Basic EXP: 1000 Gald:

Drop: Katz Mask A, Katz Mittens E, Katz Boots E, Pow Pow Hammer!, Warlock

Shoes

Steal: Treat

\_\_\_\_\_\_

- V. Questions & Answers
- Q: Why an Enemy FAQ?
- A: It hadn't been done yet, and I've always enjoyed collecting data about monsters. I've annoyed more than one Tales-playing friend with my obsessive use of Magic Lenses, but I think it's for a good cause.
- Q: The Enemy Book doesn't include the locations of or notes about monsters and doesn't use commas when displaying their HP. Why did you?
- A: They make the FAQ more informative and easier to read.
- Q: What's your favorite character class?
- A: I prefer Fighters for their speed and numerous multi-hit attacks.
- Q: Your FAQ sucks! I've crapped out better FAQs than this!
- A: As soon as you find a way to upload excrement, you should post your wondrous creation for all to see.
- Q: I posted my FAQ, and everyone I know thinks it's better than yours! Your FAQ really DOES suck!
- A: Congratulations! I am in awe of your superior FAQ-writing skills! Now go away.
- Q: This is the best FAQ I've ever read! You're a genius and a god among men, and I want to know more about you so that I can immortalize you!
- A: I hear that one a lot. My contact info's listed below.
- Q: <insert some question that has nothing to do with Tales of the World or the FAQ here>
- A: See the second sentence of my previous answer.

\_\_\_\_\_\_

VI. Special Thanks

I would like to thank...

- ... Namco, for creating the Tales series.
- ... Namco Bandai Games and Ubisoft, for developing Tales of the World.
- ...rpgplayer012 of GameFAQs, for the quest lists he provided in his FAQ. They saved me from having to replay the game to remember when certain monsters appeared.
- ...ZeroHiei of GameFAQs, for the drop and steal lists he provided in his FAQ. I was afraid I'd never meet another Muscipula.
- ...dragonblood459@hotmail.com, for providing the stats of Greater Knights, the first Ganser, the Radiant Healer/Wizard/Fencer/Hunter/Paladin, and drop and steal lists for a number of enemies.
- ...Dustin Gerspach (aerocyprus@yahoo.com), for providing the stats of the Radiant Thief/Sage/Ninja, drop and steal lists for a number of enemies, and a tidbit about the relationship between levels and experience gained.
- ...Chester Tan (chester1993@hotmail.com), for providing information about the

Chickenz and Bear Killer.

- ... Eeon Poh (brendan658@hotmail.com), for providing information about several different monsters and their drops.
- ...tangentcube@mail.com, for sharing a memory dump that had all the information I needed to complete the drop and steal lists and verify some of my statistics.
- ... GameFAQs, for posting this FAQ.
- ...IGN, for posting this FAQ.
- ... Neoseeker, for posting this FAQ.
- ... Super Cheats, for posting this FAQ.
- ...you, for reading this FAQ.

\_\_\_\_\_\_

VII. Contacting Me

If you want to get in touch with me, send an e-mail to the following address:

mythrilwyrm[at]gmail[dot]com

Be sure to replace [at] and [dot] with the appropriate symbols, and include the word "FAQ" in the subject line of your e-mail to ensure that it doesn't wind up in my spam folder. I check my e-mail every day, so you should receive a reply quickly in most cases. I happily accept praise, corrections, and constructive criticism, and will give you credit for any information you share with me that I decide to add to the FAQ. Rude, crass, or unintelligible e-mails will be ignored or mercilessly ridiculed as my mood dictates, so keep your e-mails clear and polite if you want me to respond in kind.

I also use Skype and various IM clients occasionally. If you want my contact information, ask for it via e-mail.

Happy gaming!

This document is copyright Mythril Wyrm and hosted by VGM with permission.